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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni 
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
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Chair 
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
Senedd Cymru 
 
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales  
 

30 April 2024 
 

Dear Sarah  
 
Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Inter-ministerial Group (IMG) for 
Culture and Creative Industries 
 
In accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement, I wish to notify you of 
the inaugural meeting of the Culture and Creative Industries Inter-Ministerial Group 
(IMG), which will take place virtually on 2 May 2024.  
 
The IMG meeting will be chaired by the UK Government Department for Digital, 
Culture, Media and Sport. The meeting will likely cover the Creative Industries Sector 
Vision, upcoming major cultural events and current creative & cultural sector issues.  
 
I will provide an update after the meeting. 
 
I am also copying this letter to Rebecca Evans MS, Cabinet Secretary for Finance, 
Constitution and Cabinet Office, the Rt Hon Elin Jones MS Llywydd and the Culture, 
Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Lesley Griffiths AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ddiwylliant a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol 
Cabinet Secretary for Culture and Social Justice 
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